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Malave, Erin

From: . milangshaw@abstinc.com

Sent: Wednesday, June 09, 2010 2:46 P
To: CorpAddressChange , :
Subject: Church Address Change

Hello:

One Body In Christ In Love, Inc wonld like to change the principal address and mailing address. One Body In Christ In Love will alvo
ftke to change the mailing address of the the President as stated in the instructions for address changes:
btip:] [ www. sunbig,org/ address_change.btm!

Prinicipal & Mailing Address (same):
One Body In Christ In Love, Inc.

620 NW 167 Street,

Miami, FL. 33169

Darryl K. Auberry (President)
Address change:

21003 NW 14th Place #544
Miami, F1. 33169

Document Nuntber: NO7000011005 ~
Oripznal Filing Date: November 13, 2007

From Registered Agent: Michelle Shirley (305) 804-7433

Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent: Woednesday, June 09, 2010 10:57 AM
To: ‘DONNA'

Subject: RE: Adding EIN To business

s

Thank you.

I ee Rivers

Internet Access
Division of Corporations

Sent: Wednesday, June 09, 2010 10:47 AM
To: conphelp
Subgect: Adding EIN To business



